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TO:
Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

THROUGH:
Mark Danaj, City Manager

FROM:
Marisa Lundstedt, Director of Community Development
Quinn M. Barrow, City Attorney

SUBJECT:..Title
Second Reading of Ordinance No. 16-0018 Establishing an Administrative Citation Process and
Resolution No. 16-0057 Setting Forth the Fine and Penalties for Administrative Citations (Director
Lundstedt).
ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 16-0018 AND RESOLUTION NO. 16-0057
_________________________________________________________
RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 16-0018, an ordinance establishing an
Administrative Citation Process and Resolution 16-0057 setting forth the fines and penalties for
administrative citations.

BACKGROUND:
On August 16, 2016, the City Council introduced Ordinance No. 16-0018, an ordinance establishing
an Administrative Citation Process.  At this time, staff recommends that the City Council adopt
Ordinance No. 16-0018, and Resolution 16-0057, setting forth the fines and penalties for
administrative citations.  The fines and penalties are consistent with those set forth in Section
1.04.010 of the Municipal Code.
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